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The Registrar,

Assam Down Town University
Sankar Madhab Path, Gandhi Nagar
Panikhaiti

Guwahati - 781 036

Subject: Status of Assam Down Town University under section 2(f) -
regarding

Madam,

With reference to your mail dated 01.10.2019 on the subject cited above, | am
directed to inform you that Assam Down Town University, Sankar Madhab Path,
Gandhi Nagar, Panikhaiti has been established by an Act of the State Legislature
of Assam as a Private University and is empowered to award degrees as specified
under Section 22 of the UGC Act, 1956 through its main campus in regular mode
with the approval of Statutory Bodies/ Councils, wherever it is required, after creating
required academic and physical infrastructure facilities including library, laboratories
and appointment of teaching and supporting staffs as per the norms and standards
laid down by UGC and other relevant Statutory Council (s). The name of the
University has been included in the list of Universities established as per Section 2

(f) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Yours faithfully,

(@“ciﬁ‘gqﬁiﬁn)

Under Secretary
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Assam Down Town University,

Ganchinagar, Panikhaiti,

Guwahati - 26,

Assam.

Sub: - Status of Assam Down Town University, Guwahati, Assam.
Sir,

With reference of your letter No. AdtU/RO/UCC-COM/2016/01/113 daied 04.06.20116 on
the above subject, | am directed to inform you that Assam Down Town University,
Guwahati, Assam has been established by an Act of State Legislature of Assam as a
Private University and is empowered to award degrees as specified under Section 22 of
the UGC Act through its main campus in regular mode with the approval of Statutory
Bodies/Councils, wherever its required.

Assam Down Town University, Guwahati, Assam is not authorized to open study centre/
off campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of the state as per the judgment of
Hon’ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof. Yashpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The
University can not open its centre(s) even within the state as per the provision of UGC
(Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities) Regulations,
2003 without the approval of UGC.

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study
centre. "

Yours faithfully,

)
(Kur(gﬁ% L'lel(gthP'i?]':a\n)

Under Secretary (CPP-I)
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Sankar Madhab Path, Gandhi Nagar,
Panikhaiti, Guwahati — 781 036 (Assam)

Subject: Proposal for 12-B status — Regarding.

Sir,

This has reference to the proposal submitted by the University for 12-B status and
subsequent visit of the UGC Expert Committee on 12™ & 13" March, 2020 to consider the
proposal. The Report of the Expert Committee alongwith the compliance submitted by the

University was placed before the Standing Committee of UGC members for consideration.
The Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC’s Expert Committee along
with the compliance submitted by the University.

The Committee decided to recommend approval of 12 B status to Assam Down
Town University, Sankar Madhab Path, Gandhi Nagar, Panikhaiti, Guwahati
(Private University) subject to the condition that the financial assistance under

all UGC schemes shall be limited to those relating to teachers and students
only.

The University is advised to participate in NIRF ranking and get NAAC
accreditation at the earliest and to ensure that the faculty sanctioned and in
position should be as per concerned statutory council(s)/ UGC norms in all the
Departments.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Rﬁnorl of the UGC
Expert Committee were placed before the Commission in its 553 meeting {item

No.1.02(a)(ii)} held on 26" October, 2021. The Commission has ratified the
recommendations of the Committee.

The name of University has been included in the list of universities under Section
12(B) of the UGC Act, 1856.

Yours faithfully,
A

. Naresh Kumar Sharma)

Under Secretary



